From: Shaheeda Essack <Essack.S@dhet.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 1:06 PM
To: info@vetc.co.za

Subject: FW: Report on your visit to Valambya Education and Training Centre

Attachments: PSETA ACCREDITATION.pdf; LGSETA ACCREDITATION.pdf; SERVICES SETA
ACCREDITATION.pdf; CETAACCREDITATION 2019.JPG

Dear Mr Ngobeni

On 19 November 2019, the Directorate: Registration of Private Higher Education Institutions conducted
a public awareness campaign on private colleges in the Mbombela region.

This e-mail serves to confirm that Valambya Education and Training Centre is accredited with the
following Sector Education and Training Authorities (SETAs) for the programmes listed on the certificate:
1. CETA-SETA;

2. PSETA-SETA,;

3. LGSETA-SETA; and

4. Services-Seta.

Should any person have a further query, please refer them to me for clarification.

Dr Shaheeda Essack

Director: Registration of Private Higher Education Institutions
123 Francis Baard Street

Pretoria

0001

Phone: 012 312 5444
Fax: 012 324 6343
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Any unauthorised use or interception of this email is illegal. If this email is not intended for you, you may not
copy ,distribute,nor disclose the contents to anyone. Save for bona fide departmental matters, the DHET does
not accept any responsbility for the opinions expressed in this email.
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